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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIk

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

V

May 21, 1957

Sun 041 Co,
Box 2880
Dallas, Tex.

Gentlemen:

Forms C~110 showing that gas is beino vented from
your H. S. Record Well Nos. 3 and 4 in the South Eunice
Pool have been received in this office.

This 1s to advise you that you must either be
connected to United Carbon or have securec a No~Flare
Crder for these wells by August 15, 1957 to avoid cane-
cellation of allowable.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F, Montgomery
Proration Manager
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